 STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

July 18, 2014
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE

RFQ # 7548848
TITLE: Construction Services for Supply and Intel Building at RISP Headquarters

Closing Date and Time: 7/25/14 at 10:00 AM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #1 (17 pages and pdf files) the following is noted:

This addendum posts the sign in sheets from the mandatory pre bid conference held 7/14/14
at 10am.

This addendum posts the transcript of that pre bid conference.

This addendum includes miscellaneous modifications to the Project Manual, Specifications
as well as several drawings.

This addendum posts answers to those questions sent in on line to
doa.purbidinfo@purchasing.ri.gov which were accepted until 5pm on July 16, 2014,

END OF QUESTIONS
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In The Matter Of:
Pre-Bid Conference

Supply & Intelligence Buildings Rehabilitation
July 14, 2014

ALLIED 42

COURT REPORTERS INC.

and

VIDEO CONFERENCE CENTERS

Phone: 401-946-5500 Toll Free: 888-443-3767
www.alliedcourtreporters.com info@alliedcourtreporters.com

Min-U-Script® with Word Index




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS

PROCEEDINGS AT MANDATORY PRE-BID
CONFERENCE IN RE:

RHODE ISLAND STATE POLICE, SCITUATE
BARRACKS, SUPPLY & INTELLIGENCE
BUILDINGS REHABILITATION :

PLACE: Rhode Island State Police
Scituate Barracks
Colonel Stone Conference Room
311 Danielson Pike
North Scituate, RI 02857
DATE: July 14, 2014
TIME: 10:00 a.m.

BEFORE:

DAVID A. CADORET, CHIEF BUYER, RIDOA
CRAIG ANDERSON, UNION STUDIO
LIEUTENANT ROBERT CUNNIFF, RISP

Allied Court Reporters, Inc. (401)946-5500
115 Phenix Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920
www.alliedcourtreporters.com
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Supply & Intelligence Buildings Rehabilitation - July 14, 2014

(CONFERENCE COMMENCED AT 10:09 A.M.)

MR. CADORET: Good morning, everybody.
My name is Dave Cadoret from Rhode Island State
Purchasing. I will handle any of your questions as
far as the bid process itself goes. Lieutenant
Cunniff will handle the questions as far as working
on this campus, and Craig from Union Studio will
answer any of the questions as far as the scope of
work.

First off, we do have a stenographer
here, so if you ask a question or make a comment,
please state your name first so she can enter it
into the record. 1I'm going to go over a couple of
the details as far as the bid process itself goes.

This is a mandatory pre-bid conference.
Only those vendors on the sign-in sheets will be
allowed to submit bids. The sign-in sheets are
still going around, so we will make sure we get
everybody before we finish.

We are accepting questions online until
Wednesday, the 1l6th. The e-mail address is on the
bid proposal itself. There is a bid bond required.
There is a payment and performance bond required.
And the specifications and plans are online. This

is a public works project. Each bid proposal for a

2
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Supply & Intelligence Buildings Rehabilitation - July 14, 2014

public works project must include a public copy to
be available for public inspection upon the opening
of the bids. The way to do that is built into the
bid's instructions. And it is a CD disc, and there
are instructions how to name it. If you don't
submit that disc, your bid will be deemed
nonresponsive.

There is one alternate with this bid,
and we're asking for unit prices within the bid form
itself. There are 11 pages of bid clauses. As they
pertain to public works, they're relatively new,
some of them. We ask that you look them over and be
aware of them.

There is a general contractor
apprenticeship certification form. Any project over
a million dollars requires that form to be filled
out, and that must be submitted with your bid
proposal. If it is not, your bid will be deemed
nonresponsive.

There is a subcontractor apprenticeship
certification form. That form applies to your subs
and goes to the GC. It doesn't come in, it is not
submitted with the bid proposal. At the time of a
tentative letter of award, we will ask that the

general contractor apprenticeship recertification

3
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Supply & Intelligence Buildings Rehabilitation - July 14, 2014

and certification form be submitted again.
This is a prevailing wage job. There

is a certification built into the bid itself that

you sign and certify that you're aware that it's a

prevailing wage job. And we're asking that
everybody submit a completed W-9, as well.

Any questions as far as the bid process
itself goes? All right. Lieutenant?

MR. CUNNIFF: As far as work
procedures, you have heard of the bid document, on
page 93, under 13.3(1l), background standing. All
contractors and employees, subcontractors and agents
submitted to a background check, which was conducted
by the State Police, and we reserve the right to not
allow that person to work on the site based on this
criminal history check.

If any more subcontractors are hired
after you have obtained the job, they are also
subject to a background check, also. So any new
employee or subcontractors that you didn't provide a
list to us previously have to be sent to us to do a
background check on them. Any questions on that?

MR. ANDERSON: As far as the project
scope is concerned, it's a fairly straightforward

project. Two existing stone buildings: Supply

4
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Supply & Intelligence Buildings Rehabilitation - July 14, 2014

building and the intelligénce building. The supply
building is currently being used as a garage,
maintenance garage, and previously office space.
The second floor is currently vacant.

The intelligence building, the smaller
building out at the backside of the site, is
currently vacant. We will take a waik through
afterwards. I'm not sure if everybody has
downloaded the documents yet or not, but, again,
fairly straightforward. We will take a walk
through, make note of the existing conditionmns.

Hazardous materials, there were
hazardous materials reports included in the project
manual. Asbestos material, lead material, and some
PCBs in the supply building. The intelligence
building is clean. We have submitted abatement
plans to Rhode Island DOH.

We will be issuing an addendum this
week. The reports will be included in the addendum.
That aside, does anybody have any questions
regarding the overall scope of work at this stage?
Questions will be until Wednesday, via E-mail until
Wednesday.

MR. CADORET: Once we get the

questions, if we get any, we will send them to

5
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Supply & Intelligence Buildings Rehabilitation - July 14, 2014

Craig. He will answer me, send them back to me, and
we will post the addendum in the next couple days
after that. No questions at this point? State your
name, sir?

MR. PLATT: Anthony Platt, Premier
Development. Both buildings will remain unoccupied
during all of the construction?

MR. CADORET: Correct.

MR. PLATT: And you definitely need
these projects phased one and two, one following the
other?

MR. ANDERSON: Yes. That was set forth
in the project manual, the phasing requirements.

MR. TIKOIAN: I have a question about
the phasing. When you say Phase 1 and II, do you
mean you're going to work on one building first, and
then the second, or do they have the option to work
on both simultaneously?

MR. ANDERSON: You do have the option
to work on both simultaneously. As it's set forth
in the project manual, there's certain dates that
are laid out in written format. We're looking to
maintain those dates. But, again, there's nothing
that states that you can't work on both buildings

simultaneously.

6
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Supply & Intelligence Buildings Rehabilitation - July 14,

2014

7

MR. CADORET: Anybody else? Before we

move on, I just want to make sure I get the sign-in

sheets and that everybody has signed in. Did

everybody sign in? When we tour the buildings, it

is a rather large group, we ask that if you have any

questions, you ask them so that as many people can

hear. We will repeat the question, and then answer

to the group, and we will post them in the addendum,

as well.

MR. ANDERSON: Or again, submit via

e-mail prior to Wednesday, and we will include all

the answers in the addendum that will be issued.
And that's it.

(CONFERENCE CONCLUDED AT 10:18 A.M.)

Allied Court Reporters, Inc. (401)946-5500
115 Phenix Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920
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CERTIVFICATE

I, PATRICIA A. MAGNONE, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true, accurate and complete transcript of
my notes taken at the above-entitled conference.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand

this 18th day of July 2014.

PATRICIA A. MAGNONE, RPR/NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires January 10, 2017

IN RE: RIDOA Mandatory Pre-bid Conference
DATE: July 14, 2014

Allied Court Reporters, Inc. (401)946-5500
115 Phenix Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920
www.alliedcourtreporters.com




UNION STUDIO

ARCHITECTURE & COMMUMITY DESIEH

ADDENDUM
ADDENDUM NO.: o1
DATE: 7/17/2014
PROJECT: Rhode Island State Police, Supply and Intelligence Buildings

Interior Alterations & Reconstruction

PROJECT ADDRESS: RI State Police Scituate Barracks - Headquarters

311 Danielson Pike
North Scituate, RI 02857

TO: Respective Bidders

This Addendum forms an integral part of and modifies the Bid Documents for the subject Project, dated
May 16, 2014. Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged by the Contractor on the Bid Form.

ITEM #

ITEM DESCRIPTION

PROJECT MANUAL AND SPECIFICATIONS

Exhibit A, Closeout Procedures & Documents List for Rhode Island Capital Projects:
Add Page 1 of 1, Closeout Procedures & Documents List for Rhode Island Capital Projects.

Note: The intent of the Exhibit A documents is to provide a continuous update on where close-
outs procedures and documentation stand throughout the construction process. The required
documentation must be provided as outlined, in a progressive manner and to allow for periodic
evaluation to verify close-out work and documentation is being addressed throughout the
duration of the project. Refer to Exhibit A and Section 017700, Closeout Procedures for
additional information..

Table of Contents — Remove Division o2 reference to Section 028000 Facility Remediation.

Add Specification Section 028200, Asbestos Remediation.

Add Specification Section 028400, Polychlorinate Biphenyl Remediation.

Add RI DOH Asbestos abatement plan approval letter.

N | | W

Add RI DOH Asbestos abatement plan approval letter for waiver of floor sheathing
requirement.

Section 073113, Asphalt Shingles:
Add the following to Part. 2.2 Glass-Fiber-Reinforced Asphalt Shingles: Roof shingles at new
Intelligence Building addition shall be Certainteed Independence Shingles; Color: Colonial

Slate, to match existing.

Pagel1




UNION STUDIO

ARCHITECTURE £ COMMUMITY DESIGH

Section 081113, Hollow Metal Doors and Frames:
Add the following Electrical Requirements under Part 2.3:

B. Electrical Requirements:

1. General: Coordinate electrical requirements for doors and frames. Make provisions for
installation of electrical items arranged so that wiring can be readily removed and
replaced.

2. Doors with Electrified Hinges:

a. General: Furnish conduit raceway to permit wiring from electric door hardware.
b. Hinge Locations: Provide electric hinges at intermediate or center location. Top or
bottom electric hinge locations are not acceptable.

3. Frames with Electrified Hinges:

a. Weld UL listed grout guard cover box welded over center hinge reinforcing.

b. Hinge Locations: Provide electric hinge at intermediate or center location. Top or
bottom electric hinge locations are not acceptable.

c. Provide cutouts and reinforcements required for metal door frame to accept electric
components.
Provide cutouts and reinforcements required to accept security and access system
components.

Section 0812213, Hollow Metal Frames:
Add the following Electrical Requirements under Part 2.3 and Part 2.4:

B. Electrical Requirements:

1. General: Coordination all electrical requirements for doors and frames. Make provisions
for installation of electrical items arranged so that wiring can be readily removed and
replaced.

d. Frames with Electrified Hinges: Weld UL listed grout guard cover box welded over
center hinge reinforcing.

e. Hinge Locations: Provide electric hinge at intermediate or center location. Top or
bottom electric hinge locations are not acceptable.

f. Provide cutouts and reinforcements required for metal door frame to accept electric
components.

g. Provide cutouts and reinforcements required to accept security and access system
components.

10

Section 081416, Flush Wood Doors:
Add the following Electrical Requirements under Part 2.2:

F. Electrical Requirements:

1. General: Coordinate electrical requirements for doors and frames. Make provisions for
installation of electrical items arranged so that wiring can be readily removed and
replaced.

2. Doors with Electrified Hinges:

a. General: Furnish conduit raceway to permit wiring from electric door hardware.
c. Hinge Locations: Provide electric hinges at intermediate or center location. Top or

bottom electric hinge locations are not acceptable.

Pagel 2




UNION STUDIO

ARCHITECTURE K COMMUMNITY DESIGH

11

Section 087100, Door Hardware:

The Contractor shall furnish and install electromechanical mortise locks with request-to-exit
(RX) option and electric power transfer hinges at the following doors. This hardware takes the
place of previously specified mechanical door hardware at these doors only.

o Supply Building Doors: #1024, #1025, #106, #112A, #201, #208, #210, #212.

o Intelligence Building Doors: #1014, #108, #109.

DRAWINGS

Per National Grid, the existing pad-mounted utility company transformer located on the east
side of the Supply Building will need to be upgraded. For Electrical addenda related to such
upgrade, please refer to addendum items listed in Addendum No. E-1 as provided by
Engineering Design Services, Inc., dated 7/08/14.

Supply Building — Sheet A102: Discard existing sheet and replace with revised sheet A102,
marked Revision No. 1, dated 7/17/2014.

Supply Building — Sheet A104: Discard existing sheet and replace with revised sheet A104,
marked Revision No. 1, dated 7/17/2014.

Supply Building — Sheet A6o1: Discard existing sheet and replace with revised sheet A6o1,
marked Revision No. 1, dated 7/17/2014.

Supply Building — Sheet T101; Add an intrusion keypad “KP” adjacent to main entrance door
#102A in Vestibule #102.

Supply Building — Sheet E105: Discard existing sheet and replace with revised sheet E105,
marked Revision No. 1, dated 7/09/2014.

Supply Building — Sheet E106: Discard existing sheet and replace with revised sheet E106,
marked Revision No. 1, dated 7/09/2014.

Supply Building — Sheet E107: Discard existing sheet and replace with revised sheet E107,
marked Revision No. 1, dated 7/09/2014.

Intelligence Building — Sheet A6o1: Discard existing sheet and replace with revised sheet A6o1,
marked Revision No. 1, dated 7/17/2014.

10

Intelligence Building — Sheet T101; Add an intrusion keypad “KP” adjacent to rear door #109 in
Rear Hall #109.

11

Intelligence Building — Sheet E104: Discard existing sheet and replace with revised sheet E104,
marked Revision No. 1, dated 7/09/2014.

BID RFI RESPONSES

o Question: On several drawings there are empty boxes. I am not sure if they should be
empty. On other pages, boxes contain detail.

o Response: All empty boxes on all sheets are left blank intentionally and shall be viewed as
Not Used.

o Question: Drawihg A601 (Supply Building) — Door frame type “F3” is referenced on the
door schedule but is not listed under frame types C1/A6o1. Please advise.

o Response: Refer to revised drawing Sheet A6o1, Door Schedule, Types & Details.

o Question: Drawing A6o1 (Intel Building) -~ Door frame type “F4” is referenced on the door
schedule for Door 101A but is not listed under frame types C1/A6o1. Please advise.

o Response: Refer to revised drawing Sheet A6o1, Door Schedule, Types & Details.

Page!l3




UNION STUDIO

ANCHITECTURE & COMMUNITY OESIGH

o Question: For the pipe underground already you want fiber optics run through it. Who is
going to be running it and who is going to install it / connect and terminate?

o Response: Per Section 270000, Communications, the General Contractor is responsible for
furnishing and installing all fiber optic cabling. Work performed by the Electrical
Contractor and Systems Integrator as well as coordination of the required Work is further
defined therein. The General Contractor is also responsible for verifying the existence of
underground conduit as well as the suitability of such conduit for use in the new design.
The Contractor shall immediately notify the Architect in the event any discrepancies and/or
issues are discovered that could potentially impact the proposed scope of work as outlined
in Section 270000.

o Question: On IT cameras who does final connections and supply's them?

o Response: Per Section 270000, Communications, the General Contractor is responsible for

5 furnishing and installing all IP Security Systems cameras as well as other associated
components and cabling . Work performed by the Electrical Contractor and Systems
Integrator as well as coordination of the required Work is further defined therein.

o Question: Is furniture to be provided and installed by the general contractor?

6 o Response: The General Contractor is responsible for furnishing and installing the entire
FFE package as outlined in specification Section 125000, Furniture and on drawing Sheets
I101 and I102 for both buildings.

o Question: On drawing A6o2 of the Supply Building set it indicates in detail Cs that there is
a window “D2" but window types noted on the same page do not show a window type “D2".

7 Please advise if window exists.
o Response: Refer to revised drawing Sheet A6o2, Window Types & Details.
o Question: Drawing A1o1 (Supply Building) — Structural Key Notes S.0o1 & S.002. Can you
please provide a sketch illustrating the intended connection method for the steel
8 referenced?
o Response: Refer to SK-1, Structural Detail Section for additional information and
clarification.
ATTACHMENTS

Project Manual & Specifications:

» Exhibit A, Closeout Procedures & Documents List for Rhode Island Capital Projects - Page 1 of 1, Closeout
Procedures & Documents List for Rhode Island Capital Projects.

= RI DOH Asbestos abatement plan approval letter, dated 6/27/14.

= RI DOH Asbestos abatement plan approval letter for waiver of floor sheathing requirement, dated
6/27/14.

* Specification Section 028200 - Asbestos Remediation.

= Specification Section 028400 — Polychlorinate Biphenyl Remediation.

= Electrical Addendum No. E-1, dated 7/08/14.

Drawings:

Supply Building
= Sheet A102, Second Floor Plan; Rev. No. 1, dated 7/17/2014.

Pagel 4




UNION STUDIO

AREHITECTURE & COMMURITY DESIGH
® Sheet A104, Second Floor Reflected Ceiling Plan; Rev. No. 1, dated 7/17/2014.
® Sheet A601, Door Schedule, Types & Details; Rev. No. 1, dated 7/17/2014.
* Sheet A6o2, Window Types & Details; Rev. No. 1, dated 7/17/2014.
* Sheet E105, First Floor Plan — Life Safety; Rev. No. 1, dated 7/09/2014.
® Sheet E106, Second Floor Plan - Life Safety; Rev. No. 1, dated 7/09/2014.
® Sheet E107, Life Safety Details & Diagrams; Rev. No. 1, dated 7/09/2014.

Intelligence Building

* Sheet A6o1, Door Schedule, Types & Details; Rev. No. 1, dated 7/17/2014.
* Sheet E104, Life Safety Legend & Diagrams; Rev. No. 1, dated 7/09/2014.

Sketches:
* Supply Building - SK-1, Structural Detail Section, dated 7/17/2014.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. o1

Cc: Nicole Coates, Project Manager, RI Dept. of Administration Division of Capital Projects
David Cadoret, Chief Buyer, RI Division of Purchases
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